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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

June 19, 1957

W. Eo Pittman
Box 83
Midland, Tex.

Dear Mr. Pittman:

Forms C-~104 and C~110 for your Phillips State
No. 4 ir Unit P of Section 8, T-17-S, R=33-E have
been received in this office. Before an allowable
can be assigned for this well, however, it will be
necessary for you to submit a revised Form C-128 out-
lining the acreage to be dedicated to the well.

We are enclosing some hlank forms for your con=-
venience.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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